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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
8:40 a. m

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Good norni ng and wel conme
back to everyone who was here yesterday, and to those
of you who are joining us for the first time I'd |ike
to wel cone you on behalf of the entire Conm ssion

The Research Subcommittee, including
Conmi ssi oners Dobson and W1 hel m and chaired by
Conmi ssi oner McCarthy, has achieved a | ot since
our last public neeting, and | | ook forward to your
report. I'mgoing to turn the chair over to Comnm ssioner
McCarthy at this time for hisreport, at least turn the
m cr ophone over to him

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY:  Thank you, Madam
Chai r.

They are stapling one report that we'll
have to you in just a monment. |'mgoing to touch on
two brief subjects in the Research Conmittee report.
The first deals with the status of the RFPs sent out
to seven different people being invited to nake
proposal s for the national survey and the conmmunity

dat abase research. You are receiving in front of you
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the tinetable for that going forward, which is the
mai n piece of information I want to focus you on. The
RFPs were mailed out Friday to seven groups that have
ext ensi ve experience in research and use of the

nmet hodol ogies to get at the data that we're after to
answer all of the questions that were previously
approved by this Comn ssion.

In the work on the RFP, | want to thank
Conmi ssi oners Dobson and Wl helm They put in a lot
of hours on this, and I want to thank Doctors Reuter
and Kelly, who put in a great nunber of hours on this,
and there were assorted others, including Charlotte
Rosen, our contract |awer, and others as well. It's
a good piece of work, I think. There are a couple
areas of clarification that were raised by
Conmi ssi oner Wl helm Conm ssioner Dobson and | agree
that a letter will be sent to the seven contractors,
so that there's no anmbiguity in the two sections in
t he RFP.

| should mention, copies of the RFP were
sent to all conm ssioners on Friday, so that will be

there for you to peruse when you return hone.
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If you have that schedule in front of you
now, the survey database RFP tinetable, this is what
it looks like, if there are any questions by menbers
of the Conm ssion regarding that tinetable I would
wel cone there

There are two points | want to nmake here.

As we go through this process, of course, we cone back

to the Conmi ssion, they'll have a | ook at the contract
that will be negotiated, and they'll have a | ook and,
of course, we'll ask themto consider and, hopefully,

approve the budget estimates that we will present to
you.

At a late point in this, the contractor
chosen will devel op a questionnaire, but that will be
done working with our research director, our principa
research consul tant, and your three coll eagues on the
research commttee. Any nmenbers of the Conmi ssion
wi || have a chance to | ook at those questions that
will be posed in the national survey, and your
t houghts will be wel coned on that.

We hope to get all of this wapped up, as

is indicated by the dates on this piece of paper we've
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given in front of you, so we give a sufficient anount
of time to do the national survey and the community
dat abase.

| woul d wel cone any comments on the RFP
from either Conm ssioner WI hel mor Conm ssioner
Dobson.

The second itemthat | wanted to touch was
on the review of economic inpact literature. A letter
has gone out. Do we have that, those pages? Thank
you. A letter has gone out to nine or ten different
potential contractors who have research experience in
regi onal economies and the rel ated net hodol ogi es that
we need to try to understand after we do a synthesis
of existing literature on the econom c inpact of
ganbl i ng, whether we then want to comm ssion origina
research or not. And, if you would | ook
t hrough what we just handed you, you will see a copy
of the letter that went out and you will also see a
list of the group to whomthe letter was sent.

This was spurred primarily by Conm ssi oner
W1 hel mat the beginning, but it's sonething |I've been

very interested in, as well as has Conmi ssioner
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Dobson, and ot her nenbers of the Commi ssion have
rai sed the need to do this vital research.

Again, if there are any comments by
Conmi ssi oner Dobson or Conm ssioner Wlhelm ['d
wel cone themat this point.

Bot h Doctor Reuter and Doctor Kelly are
here to answer questions, as | am of course, on
either of these two points, the RFP or the economc
i mpact synthesis.

Madam Chai r ?

CHAl RVAN JAMES:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER BI BLE: A question on the RFP,

how were the seven organi zati ons sel ected?

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY:  Doctor Reuter or
Doctor Kelly?

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Wy don't | have Doct or
Reuter and Doctor Kelly join us over here, because
there may be questions fromthe Comnm ssioners and
either of you can feel free to answer. Thank you.

DOCTOR KELLY: Good norning. W checked
wi th some of our consultants, especially Nancy

Mat hi owet z, who is a very well-known survey
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consul tant, does work consulting with a lot of the
maj or organi zations that we're tal ki ng about actually
when they have issues that they need addressed.

We asked her to draw up a list of the top
nati onal conpanies that are, (A) very well recognized
inthe field, so that their work would be respected,
like a Gallup organization for instance, but that, (B)
woul d have the in-house resources to do all that we
want themto acconplish in the RFP. In other words,
we did not want to contract with a small organization
that woul d end up subcontracti ng out major portions of
this work, the reason being two fold. One is that we
feel that by having soneone who has their own
resources in house they have the type of expertise
that we're likely to need. 1It's going to be a very
creative and fast-noving process, and secondly, by
havi ng the in-house resources we are much nore
confident that they will be able to respond in a
flexible and tinmely manner to the type of work that we
need to have acconplished in short order here.

So, for those reasons we gave her those

criteria, she generated the list, there were eight

10
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organi zations that ended up on that list, one of which
withdrew, that was Rand, and that |eft seven, so we
actually sent it out to the seven, but | do have the
di scussion of these criteria actually in a series of
menos. If you are interested, | would be glad to show
you.

COW SSI ONER BI BLE:  You had some objective
net hod there, a rank and score for certain
capabilities?

DOCTOR KELLY: They weren't ranked, but it
was basically through our consultants that they were
selected in this nmanner

COW SSI ONER BI BLE: I f anot her
organi zation submtted a proposal would we consider
it?

DOCTOR KELLY: | suppose we woul d consi der
it if another organization submitted a proposal
al t hough this is sonmething that we were discussing
just this norning.

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY: It woul d have to be
i medi ate, and as long as an additional organization

at the sane professional standards as were required of

11
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the first group it would be considered, but given the
ti metabl e we are tal ki ng about here, the nunber of
weeks we are giving these groups to conplete their
proposal if they choose to do so, adding any
addi ti onal organization, assum ng Charlotte Rosen says
that there are no legal issues raised by doing that,
that woul d have to be done i medi ately.

COW SSI ONER BIBLE:  Are you and Doct or
Reuter confortable that we've captured the top
organi zati ons you feel ?

DOCTOR KELLY: Yes, no question.

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Any further questions from
any of the other comm ssioners?

COW SSI ONER LANNI: Madam Chair, |, too,
want to conplinment the research conmttee or
subcommi ttee, whatever the correct termnology is, on
its work. It's done a great deal of work in this
regard.

However, | want to note sonething that |
shared with the chairman of that commttee, Leo
McCarthy, is that | firmy believe that in any event

that there is a matter of inportance to any one of the
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three nenbers of that subcommittee, and if there's a
di fference, for exanple, we'll say, for exanple, in
the definition and exact detail of the questionnaires,
if there is |l ess than a unani nmous position on the
verbi age in those questionnaires | think that matter
shoul d be brought to the entire Comni ssion for
consi derati on.

| don't want to see personally substantive
matters on a 2/1 vote. | would hate to see Jim
Dobson's views, if they differed fromLeo MCarthy's,
and John's, from being brought before us, and it
shoul d be di scussed at the full Conm ssion

I"d like to go on record as so requesting

t hat .

COW SSI ONER W LHELM  Speaki ng as a nenber
of the research committee, | support that. | would be
i kewi se unconfortable. [It's ny understanding that a

proposed contractor will come to the Conm ssion
anyway, under our rules, to the full Comm ssion, and
i kewi se, as Leo has indicated, the questionnaire as
well. But, | agree with Terry's point of view on

this.

13
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| can report that with the clarifications
that the research committee di scussed and agreed upon
this nmorning, which will be sent by letter to the
contractors that the conmttee i s unaninous with
respect to the RFP

CHAI RVAN JAMVES: | would concur with
Conmi ssioner Lanni to the point that | want the
conmi ssioners to know that | have instructed the
staff, particularly, Doctor Kelly, that in dealing on

these inmportant issues that it's very inportant to nme

that he, as we go through this process, get -- and
woul d beg your indul gence, | know how busy all of this
Commission is -- but that it's inmportant for himto

speak to ne personally to be sure that when he reports
back that he can say that all comm ssioners are in
conpl ete agreenent, because that's the first question
I"mgoing to ask, and | need to know t hat because it
will help, I think, in the decision-nmaking process.

The Chair recogni zes Doctor Dobson

COVM SSI ONER DOBSON: | would just like to
assure the rest of the Conm ssion regarding the

i nplications of M. Lanni's coments, that there's

14
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been remarkabl e unanimty in the research conmittee.
There have not been contentious issues. W've been
able to come to agreenment on everything, and part of
that is due to the skill of the chairman. But, what
you are seeing is sonmething we all have signed on to.

COW SSI ONER LANNI :  Madam Chai r ?

CHAI RVAN JAMES: The Chair recogni zes
Conmi ssi oner Lanni

COWM SSI ONER LANNI: | don't want
Conmi ssi oner Dobson to be too sensitive on this
subj ect. There was no indication on nny part, and if
there was sone inference that there was -- | was under
the inpression that there is strong unanimty on the
part of the subcomrttee and | congratul ate the
subcommittee for that, | was nerely speaking into the
future.

COWM SSI ONER DOBSON: | under st and.

CHAI RVAN JAMES:  Conmi ssi oner Leone.

COWM SSI ONER LEONE: | just have a question
that's simlar to the question Bill asked, only about
t he econonic inpact, and really, because only two of

these nanes are at all famliar to nme | just wonder,
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I"d like just people to talk a little bit about how
that will work.

DOCTOR REUTER:  The scrutiny here was |ess
sharp than for the contractors for the RFP. | tried
to sort of call everybody I knew who was |ikely to be
able to identify good quality regional devel opnent
econom sts that mght be appropriate for this, and
that's the list that | put together.

In fact, it's not intended by any neans to
be exclusive, and | would be delighted to have
additional nanmes for that |ist.

COWM SSI ONER LEONE: Did you think at all
about -- | mean, this is not a plum assignnment, did
you think at all that sonme of the institutes and ot her
pl aces where there mght be -- it mght nmake nore
sense for people to, you know --

DOCTOR REUTER:  Ch, | nean, not all of
t hese are acadenmi cs.

COW SSI ONER LEONE: -- present their
ongoi ng activity, the Leavy Institute in New York, or
people |ike that?

DOCTOR REUTER: There are at | east two
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institutes that are on this list, the Upjohn Institute
i n Kal amazoo, M chigan, and the California Institute,
which | think is in the Bay area, and I nean 1'd be
happy to have additional suggestions.

CHAl RVAN JAMES:  Conmi ssioner W1 helm

COW SSI ONER W LHELM W di scussed t hat
very issue this norning in the research conmttee
meeting prior to this nmeeting. Because of the burden
on the staff to get the RFP out and get this neeting
put together and all the rest of this, we had a snal
conmmuni cations glitch here which is easily
rectifiable, and, particularly, in your case, Richard,

because you have know edge of the field, but in the

case of any comm ssioner, I'msure that if there are
addi ti onal suggestions, | have a couple, as to whom
this letter should be sent, we'll certainly do that,

and, of course, Peter, the tinetable will have to
slide slightly in order to accommopdate that.

COW SSI ONER LEONE:  Yes, right.

COW SSI ONER W LHELM  But, | think
addi ti onal suggestions woul d be hel pful

CHAl RVAN JAVES: |Is this for the RFP?

17
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COW SSI ONER W LHELM  For the econom c
pi ece, I"'mnot tal king about the RFP

Ri chard, you had suggested before that
regi onal economics is not a gigantic field, in terns
of the nunber of participants, but if or anybody el se
has thoughts | think it would be very hel pful, even
though this is a small budget item | consider it to
be extrenely inportant.

COW SSI ONER LEONE:  Well, | will just say,
because 1've tal ked about this before, when | started
tal ki ng about this subject of econonics in ganbling,

I knew a nunber of distingui shed econom sts who had
spoken to nme because | was nanmed to the Comm ssion and
indicated their interest in the topic, and we tal ked
about how little work was done. And, since
subsequently going back to them | haven't found any
of themwho are willing to change the focus of their
ongoi ng research and witing and get into this field.
And so, |'ve been rather disappointed in one or two
cases particularly, where people led nme to believe
they had a strong interest and | thought that we m ght

get some very interesting things.

18
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DOCTOR REUTER: | think sone younger
econom sts may decide that this is a nice way of
getting into a field which is going to be sonmewhat
significant, and | hope that we'll get good quality
applications.

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY: I f any conmi ssi oner
has additional names, Madam Chair, if they would
pl ease give themto Doctor Kelly imedi ately, say
within the next 72 hours, that would be very hel pful

COW SSI ONER LANNI :  Madam Chai r ?

CHAI RVMAN JAMES: The Chair recogni zes
Conmi ssi oner Lanni

COW SSI ONER LANNI: | have a question,
actually, of M. MCarthy. On the third or the | ast
page of the document that was just distributed this
nmorning, there's a reference to the nane of a David
Craybill, without an affiliation, aml to assune
that's the Rand Corporation?

DOCTOR REUTER  No, no, no, that's not, and
I, frankly, just don't know what the affiliation is.
| didn't have that on my list, I'"msorry, | just don't

have that.
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COWM SSI ONER LANNI:  But, he is an
i ndi vi dual that we have sent to?

DOCTOR REUTER:  Yes, I'msorry, | just
don't have that.

COWM SSI ONER LANNI: 1" m sure the
affiliation is known, but I --

DOCTOR REUTER:  The nane stands by itself,
accordi ng to Conmi ssioner MCart hy.

COW SSI ONER LANNI:  -- unfortunately, it's
a nane that's maybe fanous in the Craybill famly, but
not in the Lanni famly, it's anong the m ssing.

I would, as one Conmi ssioner, |ike to have
alittle bit nore definition as to the affiliation at
some point.

DOCTOR REUTER: W will be happy to provide
t hat .

COW SSI ONER LANNI :  Thank you, Doctor.

COW SSI ONER BIBLE:  What's going to be the
criteria for selection?

DOCTOR REUTER:  The quality of the -- |
mean, at this stage nothing nore than the quality of

t he proposal and the qualifications of the applicant.
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COW SSI ONER BIBLE: Are you going to
devel op some sort of an objective ranking systenf

DOCTOR REUTER:  We will have to devel op an
obj ective ranking system This is a nodest contract,
but | agree that there will have to be sone fornal
assessnent .

CHAl RVAN JAMES: Wbul d you explain, for the
benefit of the comm ssioners, what the process wll
be, because | think that would be hel pful, in terns of
t he ranki ng, and once that's done the sel ection
process, how it will be brought back?

DOCTOR KELLY: Wy don't | do it for the
RFP and, perhaps, you could do it for the econonic
wor K.

In fact, it mght help if I could back up
just a bit to call everybody's attention to the
handout from yesterday norning. This is what we are
referring to, the little package that cane out
yesterday norning with a handwitten note from ne that
said, "Add to Tab 12." Actually, it should have been
add to Tab 7, I"'msorry, 8, Research Progress Report.

So, | just want to call your attention to that little

21
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package of goods that were handed to you yesterday
morning, it should be added into your Tab 8 with the
Research Progress Report.

The progress report, by the way, which I
will do for each neeting, is just a brief summary of
t he sane types of things that Conm ssioner MCarthy
ran through, and I'd be glad to answer any questions
if there are any about that.

But, in that sane package, which included
also a list of the RFP recipients, here are the seven
recipients of the RFP, it also had in there this RFP
timetable. So, the tinetable is what we are tal king
about now, how we are going to go through this
process, and I'll just walk us through this quickly
and see if there are any questions.

Basically, we gave the contractors, as
you'll see, one week to cone back with witten
qguestions, which is a typical strategy, for themto
for instance, if Gallup has sone confusion about sonme
of the language they can wite in and we will respond,
both to themand to all of the contractors.

Then, in two weeks into the period here,
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January 29th, we have a nandatory pre-proposa
conference, where we sit down with all of the
interested contractors and nake sure that we are on
t he sane wavel ength, so to speak

Then, on February 17th, one nmonth after the
contract was released, | nean after the RFP was
rel eased, excuse ne, the proposals are due back to the
office, and then at that point we are going to pul
toget her a technical review panel, a review pane
whi ch woul d consi st of nyself, Doctor Reuter and ot her
contract, survey and research experts that we will
pul | together there in the Washington area, and we're
gi ving oursel ves one week, you can see, to do the type
of ranking and rating that Conmm ssioner Bible was
speaki ng of.

CHAl RVAN JAMES: Doctor Kelly, could you
gi ve us some exanpl es of what kinds of people would be
i ncl uded on that panel ?

DOCTOR KELLY: Well, for instance, we m ght
wel |l |1 ook to someone who is a specialist in contract
law, so we might see if Charlotte Rosen would be

avail able, or we mght see if, | believe, Nancy
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Mat hi owet z is not available for this particular task,
but soneone like that, who is an expert in survey

nmet hodol ogy. So, that person, for instance, would
hel p us to eval uate those conponents of the proposa
that woul d have to do with how they say they are going
to acconplish the survey part of the work.

And, we m ght want to get someone on there
who has done a lot of field work with the publicly-
avail abl e information that's included in our comunity
dat abase portion of this contract, we'd want them
there to help us then | ook over the proposa
specifics. For instance, if one of the organizations
says we are going to rely on the UniformCrime Report,
and we know that that is going to give us everything
we need, an expert would tell us, no, that's going to
be nmore difficult than that, and that expert would
then rank that accordingly, as to how credi ble and how
conpr ehensi ve the proposal would be in that area.
That's the type of people we'll be | ooking for

CHAI RVAN JAMVES:  Conmi ssi oner Bible.

COW SSI ONER BIBLE:  Well, it seens to ne,

just in order to make the final work product as
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defensi bl e as possible, you need to devel op a very
obj ective ranki ng system you need to have that
docunented fairly rigorously, so that as results get
rel eased, you know, people sonetines attack, not the
results, but the people that conduct those sort of
research itenms or that sort of survey, so at |east we
are in a position to defend the sel ection process.

DOCTOR KELLY: Yes, and, Conmi ssioner
Bible, that's a tinely rem nder. Having cone from
state government, where procurenent is often a
difficult issue to deal with, |I can tell you, |I'mvery
sensitive to that and will be very careful to docunent
everyt hing, even though we are not technically subject
to FAR acquisition regulations, we are going to stay
as close to that as we possibly can reasonably, and
that neans, indeed, we will have the criteria
docunented and we will be very careful to march
according to those criteria.

COW SSI ONER LANNI: A minor point, but has
this letter gone out to the individuals already, the
proposed letter?

DOCTOR REUTER: Yes, it has, the economc
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letter, yes.

COWM SSI ONER LANNI:  Just as a matter of
note, | think that you are technically incorrect with
the date which this Conm ssion was established, it was
established, | think, with the signature of the
President, and that, if |I'mnot m staken, was August
3rd of 1997, not the June date on which Congress
passes the bill.

DOCTOR KELLY: Let me just conplete the
process on the RFP time line if you' d like, and then
["I'l turn the m crophone over to Peter to tal k about
the process for the econom c work. kay?

COWM SSI ONER LANNI:  Excuse ne, that was
August 6t h.

DOCTOR KELLY: The next item vyou'll notice
we have a few days set aside for contract
negoti ati ons, so we do contenpl ate goi ng back to what
I"'mcalling the finalists, the strongest proposals,
and trying to get, basically, the best deal we can
with them so we'll have a few days of contract
negoti ati ons, and then we will cone back for a neeting

of the research subcommttee, and | believe after
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di scussion this norning that date is probably going to
shift a few days, it will probably be a few days

| ater, but whenever the research subcommittee can neet
we W ll reviewthe finalists and the research
subcommittee with the chair will recommend the fina
sel ection, which will then go to all the conm ssioners
for their review and input.

We're hoping to be able to actually award
the contract, it will be a little later than March 6th
now, it will probably be, perhaps, the foll owi ng week,
maybe 9th or 10th, something like that.

And, after that, a very inportant | ast
poi nt, please note, that is when then we will start
wor k on the questionnaire devel opnent, and, of course,
you will all be in that process per the discussion

this norning, and that's what this last coment is

about .

"Il stop there unless there are any
guesti ons.

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Any questions on the tine
line?

Can we nove to the --

27
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DOCTOR REUTER  As | understood the
qguestion, it concerned what woul d be the eval uation
criteria for the econom c proposals, and | have not
devel oped an evaluation form but will do so before
review ng the proposals. | sinply don't know at this
stage what it will be.

W& have asked for relatively short
proposals. | suspect that qualifications will be
probably as inportant as any in making the choice,
given that there's not a |ot of research design to be
done at this stage in the proposal that we are asking
for.

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Any further questions for
t he Research Subconmittee or for the staff?

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY:  That concl udes the
report, Madam Chair.

CHAl RVAN JAMES: Well, again -- oh
Conmi ssi oner W1 helm

COW SSI ONER W LHELM | just want to
associ ate nmyself with Jims remarks about the job that
Leo has done. Leo has put a vast anount of time in

this, and he even was able to get Jimand I to wear
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the sane suit today.

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY: W have a research
conmm ttee uniform

COW SSI ONER W LHELM  Sane ki nd of suit,
but not necessarily the sane suit.

CHAI RVAN JAMES: And, again, thank you very
much, and we appreciate your work. And, again, | want
to personally thank Leo, the | eadership that he's
shown in this area has been absolutely incredible and
t he amount of tine that he has put in.

| dare say he has done just a phenonenal
job and the entire Commission is in his debt.

COW SSI ONER McCARTHY:  Thank you.

CHAl RVAN JAVES: Well, we are a little
ahead of schedule, but that's a good thing because
think it's going to be inportant with the panels that
we have coming before us right nowto try to allow as
much tine as we possibly can.

Qur first panelists today are anmong the top
researchers in their fields, and we are very grateful
to themfor conming to Atlantic City to speak to us

today. They are Doctor Rachel Vol berg, President of
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Gem ni Research in Roaring Springs, Pennsylvani a.
There you are, good norning. Doctor Howard Shaffer
Director of the Center for Addiction Studies at
Harvard Medi cal School, where is Doctor Shaffer
There you are, okay, good norning, and Doctor Henry
Lesieur fromthe Institute for Problem Ganbling from
Rhode |sland. Each researcher will speak for 25
m nutes, and | ask that you allow tine within that for
possi bl e questions fromthe Comri ssioners if you
woul d.  To assist you in keeping track of your tine,
|"ve directed our tinmer over here to give you sone
hel p and some guidelines in that capacity.

Doctor Shaffer, | understand you have a
pl ane to catch, is that, in fact, the case?

DOCTOR SHAFFER ' m fi ne.

CHAI RVAN JAMES: Are you fine? Well,
pl ease, this is very informal, please feel free to
| eave if you need to.

Wth that, 1I'll turn it over to you.

DOCTOR VOLBERG  Thank you very much.

| have, | believe, copies of the testinony

that 1'mgoing to present this norning have been

30



